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DATE: November 24, 2025

TO: Kathleen Buchli, Code Reviser

FROM: Tami Thompson, Deputy Director of Regulatory Affairs éa’“" Mjw,,_

SUBJECT: Rescind Policy Statement HSQA-25-01.2 | Temporary practice of
pharmacists and pharmacy technicians licensed out-of-state to assist
with impacts of Rite Aid and Bartell Drug closures in Washington state.

This memo serves as notice that the Department of Health (department) is
rescinding the policy statement for temporary practice of pharmacists and
pharmacy technicians licensed out-of-state to assist with impacts of Rite Aid and
Bartell Drug closures in Washington state, HSQA-25-01.2, which was filed
September 2, 2025, and published in WSR 25-18-090.

This statement allowed the Secretary of Health to exercise enforcement discretion
to permit pharmacists and pharmacy technicians to practice in Washington state
without an active Washington state credential or certification under chapters
18.64, 18.64A, or 18.130 RCW only for the purpose of assisting with prescription
transfers due to the closures of Rite Aid and Bartell Drugs pharmacies in
Washington. The Secretary clarified authorized work of assisting with prescription
transfers. The department is rescinding this policy because the policy statement
expired October 31, 2025.

Individuals requiring additional information on this should contact Megan Veith, at
564-669-8309 or Megan.Veith@doh.wa.gov.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.
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